
K.K. NIGAM & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
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34,Lalbagh.Lucknow-226001 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of M/s POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 

Report on the Ind-AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying fnd AS Financial Statements of M/s POWERGRID 

UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 

at 31•1 March2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the 

Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a 

summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2019, its profit including 

other comprehensive income, its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

l<cy Audit Matte.rs 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

B:isi!j for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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Management's R .sponi; ibilily for tbe Financial Slatements 

The Company's Board of Direct.ors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements 

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 

comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind 

AS") prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibi lity 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 

Rules made there under and the Order issued under section 143 (11) of the Act. 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the lnd AS financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 

internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the lnd AS financial statements 

that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used 
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and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as 

evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Rcpt1r1 on 1l1cr Lcl!i! I and Rcgul;itory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in" Annexure "1" 

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 

2. In terms of sub section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure 

"2"a statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and 

Au di tor General of India. 

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inducting Other Comprehensive 

Income),the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act,read with the relevant 

rules issued thereunder. 

e. Being a Subsidiary of a Govermnent Company, Section 164(2) of the Act pertaining to 

disqualification of Directors are not applicable to the Company. 
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting of the Company and the Operating Effectiveness of such Controls, refer to 

our separate report in Annexure "3". 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

Place: Lucknow 
Date: 17.05.2019 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note No. 33 to the Ind AS 

financial statements; 

ii. The Company did not have any Long-Term Contracts including Derivative 

Contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
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POWERGRID Unchahar Transmission Lhnited 
(HllDIU>l.I tl11Cha1,., lr.n.n•i>>lt>1> 11111i1c~I 10U%Wholly Owned Subsidiary af POW~~RGRll> 

7f•S/4U0i22U f"' 'IT 'ffif( fo~ Jlf· ·~, • 'f,;wjl i'!~- (1\ff.F ir"l WI ' •f;r I 'l1T<1JCl r..r..i1 - 'f.m''-f Z 1260 i FJ.!l'.) 

~ l(if m: -05180 2266!16. ~~~: p~dlutlrtp@1im~il.com 

765/400/HO K\' rOWEllGRID ~ub~llltiun, fMtrl111ur-l.•l~:onj-Lu~kntl\• Korul , Vlll•!i<'-Ch•nr1•no, l'o>t&Dlsll - htehpur· ?U~O((IJP) 

Phon~ nut.I Fax: OS 180 -l26686, E-1\'lall: pi:ciluHflp@:gmull.corn 

PU TL/Management l .etter/20 I 8-19/ 

Mis K. K. Nigam &Co., 
Chartered Accountants, 
Flnt No. 5A, 2nd floor, Fairdeal Hou1>e, 
34, Lalb11gh. Lucknow-226001 

Dear Sir, 

ClN . U40300DL2012GOl246341 

Dated-15-04-2019 

Sub: l'l'ilicnclun nf Fi~l'll . ~c• ~ 11f t•1m·1•rgrlu t •11uhuhnr T1 u11 .~111i hslo11 l,lmllt-cl CrllTl.J 

111is managemenl letter is provided in conn1.:c1io11 with your audit of the Finnncial Statements I 
Trial Balance of Powcrgrid Unchoh11r Tf'Rnsmisslon Limltcl.I (PUTL) a11 at 31 11 March 
2019 . 

. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representation; 

Fixed assets of the company consist of only R lransmission line namuly 400 KV DIC 
Unchulrnr-Fatehpur lrnnsmission Urn:. There arc NIL construction and O&M store in the 
company. This line is operational nnd is buing maintained by it. holding company Powergrid 
Corporation of India Limited for which PUTl~ is puying O&M fee on quortcrly bnsis. As per 
O&M nonns of the Powergrid Corporation of India Limited all the traMmission lines oro 
physiCR IJy verified twice in n year by patrollin& tJ1e line und also regularly moni1orud online 
from RegionaJ Assc1 Management Center (RTAMC) c lablished at RHQ Lucknow, NR-111. 
No abnormality has heen observed during the patrolling of the line. 

In our opinion no separate physical verllicnll 111 by an independent t1uditor is requircJ. 
However, if required, we can 1trrange site visit fc1r \'Crification of the above transmission line. 

Truly Yours. 

Name: Pankaj Shnrmu 

Designation: CEO 

~ ,.:1llltrll tl.·9. W tfl{'llr.ll'I llfh!T. "'Cllll111 mN, >It !Um • 1100.e oq\;J ;r, 011- w1eo111 4 n un- ;gseoo:is cvm lt~f 
Register~ Ollie.:: B·9. Qui.lb lns1i111tionnl Ar<:o, Ka1'<ati11Su11si, Nuw O•lhi·l 10016 1'el: 26S60121 l'ax: 0 ll-26S60QJ9 Gn1m: NA TORll> 



K.K. NIGAM & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Flat No 5A,2"d Floor Fairdeal House, 
34,Lalbagh.Lucknow-226001. 

Annexure-1 

As referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Powergrid Unchahar 
Transmission Limited ('the Company'), on the standalone financial statements for tho year 
ended 31s1 March, 2019, we report that: 

(i) (11) 

(b) 

(c) 

{Ii) 

(iii) 

flau~~· of CARO R~llrt, 20:.1 (j --~1------•:;;.l ;.,;_ll!:;,;llc;_llc..;ll'" ... ·~"'lc:.;:o;.:.1 ... 111""11"'"""""""' ------1 
Whether the company is malnta/11in9 proper The Company has ,generally maintained records, 
records showing full particulars, inc/udi11g showi119 full particr1lars including quantitative 
quantitative details and situation ol fixed details and situation of flixed Asset~. 
assets; 

Whether the title deeds of immovable 
properties are held in the name of the 
company, !{not, provide tlic details thereof; 

The transmission line towers erected by tlw 
company 011 the farmers land are treated as 
immovable properzy based on the provisions of the 
Indian Telegroph Act, which perm its public utility 
undertakings to erect s11ch towers witho11t 
acquiring t/1e land by puying adequate tree/crop 
compensation by the company to t/1e owners of the 

-,---------~-i ~ropertv 
Whether physical verification of inventory has There is no l11venta1y yet, tlws no physical 
been conducted at reasonable intervals by tl1e verification ofinve1itary was conducted. 
management:; Whether any material 
discrepancies were noticed on such 
ve1ijlcotion and If so, whether the same have 
been properly dealt with in the books of 
account; 
Whether the company has granted any loans, 
secured or unsecUrC!d to companies, firms, 
limited liability Partnerships {LL,P} or other 
parties covered in the re,gister maintained 
under sectirm 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
lfso, 

According to the information and explanations 
l]iven to us, during tlie yf!or tl1e Company has not· 
granted any loons, secured or 1msecurP.d, to 
companies, firms, Umitcd Uability Partnerships or 
ot/Jer part:ies covered in the register maintained 
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, clauses 3 (iii) (a) to 3 (iii) (c) uf the 

._u_-_.......(~U}'-'_IB_/Jether t/ie (C/'nJS and Cond(tfons f!J' ChCJJ.IWlt 
Order are not a.E£!!Eable __ 
Noc ApPlicahle __ 



(b) 

(c) 

ef such loans are not prejudicial to t/J e 
compa11y's in terest. 
Whetlier the schedule of repayment of N ~ pi.__ .l,e:iJaj' 
principal and pay ment oj' interest has been ti ~r "'1i_. 
stipulul'ed and whellier t/1e repayments or 
recef cs are l''!fl!J/ar; 
If tlw amount is overdue, state the total Not Applicable 
amount overdue for more than 90 days, and 
whether reasonable steps have been taken by 
the company for recovery of the principal and 
interest 

~--~l-:'-"--""'""-"--~7-:-~~,.-~~~~~~~-..,1--~---:-~~--:~~~=--~-:--~--:~ 

Jn respect of loans, Investments, 9uarantees, According to the infom10tion cmd explanations 

(Iv) 

(v) 

---

(vi) 

(vii) 

(a) 

and secµrfty w/1ctlier provisions of section 185 .given to us, the Company does not have loans, 
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been Investments and,guarantees under section 185 and 
complied with. If not, provide the details 186 of tlte Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly 
thereof. clause 3(iv) of t/1e Order is not applicable 
in case, the company /1as accepted deposits, According to the fnformation and explanations 
whether the directives issued by the Reserve given to us, the Company has neither accepted 
Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 deposits from the public within the meaning of 
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Section 73 and 76 or any other relevant provislons 
Companies Act, 2013 a11d the rulas framed of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed 
there under, where applicable, have been there under, nor as per an order that has been 
complied with? If no~ the nature of suc/1 passed by Company Law Board or National 
contraventions be stated; /fem order Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India 
has been passed by Company Law Board or or any court or any other tribunal 
National Company law Tribunal or Reserve 
Bank of India or any court orany other 
tribunal, whether the same has been complied 
with or not? 
whether maint·enance of cost records has been 
specified by the Central Gavernment under 
sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the Compa11ies Act, 2013 and 
whether such aci:ounts and records have been 
so made and maintained 
Whether the co1-np_a_n_!Y_l_s _re-.g-u"""/a_r_i_n_d_epos £1119 
undisputed statutory dues to the appropriate 
authorities inc/udin,g: 
I) Provident fund; 
ii) Employees' state insurance; 
iii) Income-tax; 
iv) Sales-tax; 
v) Service tax; 
vi} Duty of customs; 
vii} Duty of excise; 
viii} Value Added Tax (VAT}; 
ix) Ces~7 and 
x) Any other statutory dues. 

If the company is not re9ular In depositing 
such statutory dues, the extent of the arrears 
ofo11tsto11ding statutory dues as at the last day 
o ·111e 1w1wl<1/ ear t·oncerned or a ieriod o 

Pravlsio11s related to Maintena11ce of cost records · 
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act; 2013 are not applicable to the 
company 

Accordin,g to the information and explanations 
given to us, the Compat'(Y is regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues with appropriate 
authorities applicable to the Company and that 
there are no undisputed statutory dues 
outstanding as at 31•t March, 2019 for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 
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became payable, shall be i11dicuted by th 
auditor. 

mora than six months from the dute theyel -

- .. - - ----
where dues of income tux or ~vies tax 01 According to i11forn11.1tior1 and explanations given 
service tux or duty of customs ur duty of excise to us, there are no disputed dues of D11ty of 
or value added tax have not bac11 deposlt·ed 011 Cmtams or Du{JI of Excfae which have not /Jcen 

(b) account of any dispute, then the amounts deposited. 
illvolved and the forum where dispute is 
pending shall be m1mtioned. (A mere 
representotlo11 to the concerned Department 

--1---1--s_/1.,...al_l..,..no .... t .... be traf/tc.d as u dispute/. __ 
Whether the company has defaulted In 
repayment of loans or borrowing to afinanclal 
institution, bank, Government or dues to 

llccordiny to information and explanations given~ 
to us, there is no such default. 

'viii 
debenture holders? If yes, the period and t/1e 
amount of default to be reported. 
(In c<rse of defaults to banks, financia 
institutions, and Government, lender wise 

,_ ,_ del<J!Js. to b9rovi'ded. 

(ix) 

(x) 

Whether moneys raised by way of lnftia/ Public Based on the sper:ified audit procedures followed 
O/fer (!PO) or further public offer (lnc/11d/ng by us and c1s per the information and explanations 
debt instruments) and term loans were applied given by the management, Company has 11ot raised 
for the purposes for whir:h tliose are raised. If any monies by way of initial public offer or further 
not, the details together with delays or defaul public offer (including debt lnstrumc11ts). Holdi119 
and subsequent rectification, If any, as may be Company provided Inter corporate loan. We report 
applfcable, be reported; that the amounts received were applied for the 

_moses/or which thev were received. 
Whether any fraud by the company or any According to the information and explanations 
fraud Dll the Company by Its officers or ,qiven to us, na fraud on or by the Campany hus 
employees has been noticed or reported during been noticed or reported du1i11g the year. 
the year; If yes, the nature and the amoun 
involved is to be indicated; 

•- -- Whethe;:-mana_9_e_r-ia...,.l_r_e_.m_u_n-er_a_t-io_n_h_o_s-.,...b-ee-n The company has not provided for any Manngerial 
Remuneration for t/1e year 2018-2019. The key 
Management Personnel (CEO) of the Company are 
employees of l1oldlng company, deployed on a part 
time basis. No management remuneration is paid 
to such representative by the company. 
Accordingly, the Provisions of Section 197 of the 
Companies Act 2013 are not oppllcab/e. 
Accordlng(y, clo11se (xi) of the Order is not 

.EJlplicab/e to the ~any_ 

(xi) 

(xii) 

paid or provided In accordance with the 
requisite approvals mandated by the 
provisions of sect/011197 read with Schcdt1/e V 
to the Companies Act 20137 If not; state the 
amount involved and steps taken by the 
company for securing refund of the same; 

Whether the Nldhi Company has complied with 
the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 
1: 20 to meet uut the llability and whether the 
Nldhl Company is m11intalning 10% 
unencumbered term deposi'ts as specified in 
the Nidhl Rule~~ 2014 ta meet out the /iabilitv: 

- -- Whether all transactions with the related 

xiii 
parties arc in compliance with sectia11s 177 
and 188 of Companies Act; 2013 where 
applicable und the details havo been disclosed 

-- ·--~-'-·n_t_h_e_F_1'nancial Statements .!!.._tc., as required by 

Not Applirnble 

All transactions witli the "Related Portie?' in 
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the 
Companies Ac~ 2013 are disclosed. 
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. tile applicable acco11r1tfn,9 stcmdards; 
Whetlmr t /1e company has made any Accordin,q to the information and explanations 
preferential allotment or private placement of given to us, there is no such case. 

(xiv) 

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures 
during tl1e yea,. under review and if so, as to 
whether the requirement of section 42 of the 
Companies Act, 20l3 hMe been complied with 
and the amount raised /Jave been used fo r the 
purposes for which the funds were raised. If 
not, provide the details In respect of the 
amount involved and nature of non· 
complianc~; ------- -
Whether the company has entered-inta any According to the information and explanations 
non-cash transactions with directors or given to us, there Is no such case. 

(xv) persons connected with him and if so, whether 
the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 

___ 2013 /J~e been CO'DPlied with; _ 

(xvi) 

Whether the company Is required to be 
reoistered under section 45-JA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act.. 1934 and If so, whether the 

'--L--. f6Bfltr;__ntio11 has been obtained. 

For K.K. Nigam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

- :tr 
(CA K.K:' IGAM) 
Partner 
M. No. 015067 
FRN : 004547C 

) Place: Lucknow 
Dated: 17.05.2019 

The Co. is not required to be registered under 
section 45-/Aof the Reserve Bank of India Act 
1934 as the Co. is not a NBFC. 



K.K. NIGAM & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Flat No 5A,2nd Floor Fairdeal House, 
34,Lalbagh .Lucknow-226001 . 

Anncxurc - 2 

Report under Section 143(5) of Companies Act. 2013, in respect of Powergrid Unchahar 
Transmission Limited ("'The Company"), on the Annual Accounts for the year ended 3 I ~ 1 March, 
2019. 
SPECIFIC AREAS EXAMINED DURINCT THE COURSE OF AUDIT OF ANNUAL 
ACCOUNTS OF POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED ("Tl-IE 
COMPANY") FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 5T MARCH 2019. 
Sl. 
No. 

1. 

2. 

Direction 

Whether the company has 
system in place to process all the 
accounting transactions through 
IT system? If yes, the 
implications of accounting 
transaction outside IT system on 
the integrity of accounts along 
with the financial implications, if 
any, may be stated. 

Whether there is any 
restructuring of any existing loan 
or cases of waiver/write off of 
debts/loans/interest etc. made 
by a lender to the company due 
to the company's inability to 
repay the loan ? if yes, the 
financial impact may be stated. 

Auditors' Report 

Based on the information and 
representations provided by the 
Ivlanagemcnt to us and based on the 
verification procedures performed by 
us, the Company has system in place 
to process/record all the accounting 
transactions through IT system. No 
accounting transactions arc being 
recorded / processed through other 
than IT System. 
Based on the information and 
representations provided by the 
Management to us and based on the 
verification procedures performed by 
us there were no resh·ucturing of 
loans or cases of waiver/write off of 
debts/ loans/ interest etc. during the 
year. 

Impact 011 

A <;cunw ts a11d 
Fi1m11cl1ll 
St 11.ltt11ututs 

Nil 

Nil 

3. Whether funds Based on the information and Nil 
received/ receivable for specific representations provided by the 
schemes from Central/State Management to us and based on the 
agencies were properly verification procedures performed by 
accounted for/ulilized as per its us, no funds were received for any 
term and conditions? List the specific schemes from Central/State 
cases of deviation. agencies during the year. 

Place: Lucknow 
Dated: 17.05.2019 

For K.K. Nigam & Co, 
01artcrcd Accountants 

(CA K. K. Nigam) 
Partner 
Membership No. 015067 
Firm Regn. No. 004547C 
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K.K. NIGAM & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Flat No 5A,2nd Floor Fairdeal House, 
34,Lalbagh.Lucknow-226001. 

ANNEXURE-3 

As referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Powergrid 

Unchahar Transmission Limited ('the Company'), on the standalone financial 

statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company as 

at March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial control based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)". These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including 

adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting (the 

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
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Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2019, based on "the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India." 

Place: Lucknow 
Date: 17.05.2019 

3 

For K.K. NIGAM & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
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K.K. NIGAM & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Flat No 5A,2nd Floor Fairdeal House, 
34,Lalbagh.Lucknow-226001. 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

We have conducted the audit of annual stand-alone accounts of M/s 
POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED for the year ended 31 5T March 
2019 in accordance with the directions I sub- directions issued by the C&AG of India under 
section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the 
directions I sub- directions issued. 

For K.K. NIGAM & CO 
Chartered Accountants 

CAK~__-/ 
Membership No. 015067 
FRN : 004547C 
Place: Lucknow 
Date: 17.05.2019 



Particulars 

POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN: U40300DL2012G01246341 

Balance Sheet As at 31st March 2019 

Note No. As at 31st 
March 2019 

ASSETS 
NON·CURRENT ASSET_S 
Property, Plant And Equipment 
Capital Work-in-Progress 
Deferred tax Asset (Net) 
Other Non-Current Assets 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Fl riancial ASSE!,S_ 
Trade Receivables 
Cash And Cash Equivalents 
Other Current Financial Assets 

Total Assets 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
gQJ,,[[y 
Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 

lti..Oti:CJJBRENT LIABILITIES 
I Fl nanclal l l:1bllllles 

Borrowings 

CURRENT l IAB)IJ Ifill 
Financial Lfabllitles 

Trade Payables 
(I) total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 

Other Current Financial Liability 
Other Current Llabllltles 
Current Tax Llabilltles (Nat) 

Total Llablllties 

The accompanying Notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of Financial Statements 

In terms of our Report of even date 
For K K Nlgam & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

(K K Nlgam) 

4 
5 
6 
7 

B 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

CFO 

Date: 17.05 2019 

Place: Guru~ram 

6330.59 
0.00 

132.88 
7.94 

6471.41 

304.60 
24.75 

298.44 
627.79 

7099.20 

1296.11 
1160.98 
2457.09 

4232.01 
4232.01 

0.00 
10.10 

400.00 
0 00 
0.00 

410.10 

7099.20 

(~ in LakhJ 
As at 31st 

March 2018 

6715.11 
0.00 

306.40 
56,00 

7061.51 

137.06 
129.87 
218.30 
465.23 

7566 .74 

1296.11 
664,84 

1960.95 

4649.89 
4849.89 

0.00 
0.54 

742.12 
0.05 

13.19 
755.90 

7566.74 

DIN 08132119 

() f\\~ . 
<:.'-.CF r 

Shwetank Kumar 

Company Seuetary 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN: U40300DL2012GOl246341 

Statement of Profit and Loss For the year ended 31st March 2019 

Particulars Note For the Year ended 

No 31 March 2019 

Income 
Revenue from operations 18 2,330.16 
Other income 19 16.82 
Total Income (1+11) 2,346.98 
Expenses 

Finance costs 20 430.01 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 21 385.10 
Other expenses 22 57.05 
Total Expenses (IV) 872.16 
Profit before Tax (Ill-IV) 1,474.82 
Tax Expense 
Current tax 318.78 

Add: Deferred Tax (Net) 175.52 

Total Tax Expense (VI) 494.30 

Profit for the period (V-VI) 980.52 
Other comprehensive Income . 
Total comprehensive Income for the period (Vll+Vlll) 980.52 
Earning Per Equity Share (Par Value~ 10/- each) 
Basic (in~) 7.57 
Dfluted (in~) 7.57 

The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements 

In terms of our Report of even date 
For K K Nigam & Co 
Chartered Accounta111 

Membership No.- 015067 

FRN:-004547C 

Date: 17.05.2019 

Place: Lucknow 

Chairman 

CFO 

Date: 17 05 2019 

Place: Gurugram 

(~ 1n lakhJ 
For the Year ended 

31 March 2018 

1,633.97 

1,633.97 

rector 

DIN 0~3~~\~ 

Stiwetarik Kumar 
Comp•nv Secm~ry 

447.05 
385.80 

48.51 
881.36 
752.61 

153.45 
(305.60) 
(152.15) 

904.76 . 
904.76 

6.98 
6.98 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN: U40300Dl2012GOl246341 

STATEMENT Of CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED l\llARCH 31, 2019 
(' in Lakh) -

Particulars 
For the year ended 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Net profit before Tax 

Add : Depredation 

Add: Interest expense 

Opertating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Adjsutments for Increase/Decrease In: 

(lncrease)/Decrease In Trade Receivables & Other Current Assets 
(lncrease)/Decrease In other non Current Assets 

lncrease/(Decrease) In Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities 

Cash Generated from Operations 

-Tax Paid 

·Tax Refund Received 

Net Cash (used ln)/from Operating Activities 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities: 

Property, Plant & Equipments and CWIP 
Net Cash (used ln)/from Investing Activities 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 

Proceeds from Loans Borrowings 

Repayment of Loans Borrowings 

Interest paid during the year 

Dividend paid {FY 2017·18) 
Tax on Dividend (FY 2017·18) 

Interim Dividend Paid 

Tax on Interim Dividend 
Cash Flow (used ln)/from Financing Activities: 

D. Net change In Cash and Cash equlvalents(A+B+C) 

E. Cash and cash equlvalents(openlng balance) 

F. Cash and Cash equlvalents(tloslng balance)(Note no BJ 

The accompanying Noles 1 lo 36 form an Integral part of Financial Stalemenls 

Note: 
I) Cash and Cash equivalents consist of balances with banks. 

Date: 17.05.2019 
Place: Lucknow 

31.03.2019 

1,474.82 

385.10 

430.01 
2,28').93 

(247.68) 

(0.90) 

9.51 

2,050.86 

(339.01) 

ss.oa 
1,769.85 

I0.581 
10.58) 

. 
(960.00) 
(430.01) 

(207.38) 

(42.62) 

(194.42) 
(39.961 

{1,874.391 

011\\8:.~~=~ 
A~ 
cro 

Date: 17.05.2019 

Place: Gurucram 

{105.12) 

129.87 

24.75 I 

.. 

31.03.2018 

752.61 

385.80 
447.05 

1,585.46 

(228.29) 

6.72 
1,363.89 

(153.45) 

1,210.44 

{979.85) 

(979.85) 

148.36 
(731.40) 

(194.42) 

(39.SSl 
(817.04) 

(586.45' 

716.32 

129.87 

DIN' 08132119 

Jd~i~ 
Shwetank Kumar 

Company Secretary 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
CIN: U40300DLZ012GOl246341 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Vear ended 31st March 2019 
A. llqu!ty Share Capf~<t l (~ in Lakh) 

As at 1st April,2018 1296.11 
Changes in equity share capital 0 
Balance at 31st March, 2019 1296.11 

As at 1st April,2017 1296.11 
Changes in equity share capital 0 
Balance at 31st March, 2018 1296.11 

B. Other Equity 

Particulars Reserves and Surplus 

Self Insurance Reserve 

Balance at 1st Aprll,2018 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Dividend paid (FY 2017-18) 

Tax on Dividend (FY 2017·18) 

)iterlm Dividend paid (FY 2018-19) 

Tax on Interim Dividend (FY 2018-19) 

Transfer to/from retained earnings 

Balance at 31st March, 2019 

Balance at 1st Aprll,2017 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Dividends- Interim F\'2017-18 

Tax on Interim Dividend-FY2017-18 

Transfer to/from retained earnings 

Balance at 31st March, 2018 

The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements 
Refer to Note No. 12 for nature and movement of reserve and surpuls 

8.75 

B.75 

17.50 

8.75 

8.75 

CSR 

Reserve 

. 
-
-
. 
. 
-
-
. 
-
-
-
. 

In terms of our Report of even date 
For K K Nigam & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

.-, 

)(K~m \JJ 
Partner 
Membership No.- 015067 
FRN:-004547C 

Date: 17.05.2019 
Place: Lucknow 

D. C Joshi 

Chairman 

D l ~~60f844 

A.~· 
CFO 

Date: 17.05.2019 

Place: Gurugram 

Retained 

Earnings 

656.09 

980.52 

(207.38) 

(42.62) 

(194.42) 

(39.96) 

(B.75) 

1,143.48 
(5.92) 

904.76 

(194.42) 

(39.58) 

(8.75) 

656.09 

Director 

DIN: 08132119 

J)~~ 
Shwetank Kumar 

Company Secretary 

(~in Lakh) 

Total 

664.84 

980.52 

(207.38) 

(42.62) 

(194.42) 

(39.96} 
. 

1,160.98 

(5.92) 

904.76 

(194.42) 

(39.58) 

-
664.84 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

1. Corporate and G neral Information 

2. 

Powcrgrid Unchahar Transmission Limited ('the Company') is domiciled and 
incorporated in India under the provisions of Companies Act and is wholly 
owned subsidiary of Power Grid Corporation of India Limited. The registered 
office of the Company is situated at B-9, Qutab Institutional Area, Katwaria Sarai, 
New Delhi-110016. 

The company is engaged in business of Power Systems Network, construction, 
operation and maintenance of tr·ansmission lines and other related allied 
activities. 

The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2019 were 
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 17.05.2019. 

Signillcant Accounting P Ii ies 

2.1 Basis of Preparation 

i) Compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements are pi-epared in compliance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (to the extent notified), The Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of 
Elech·icity Act, 2003, in each case, to the extent applicable and as amended thereafter. 

ii) Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the 
historical cost convention except certain financial assets and liabilities measured 
at fair value at Note no. 2.12. 

iii) Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rupees or~), which is 
the Company's functional and presentation currency and all amounts are 
rounded to the nearest lakhs and two decimals thereof, except as stated 
otherwise. 

iv) Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the 
reporting period. Although, such estimates and assumptions are made on a 
reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available infoion, 
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actual results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 
revision effects only that period or in the period of the revision and future 
periods if the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note no. 3 on 
critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments). 

v) Current and non-current classification 

111e Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on 
current/non-current classification. 

An asset is current when it is: 

• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating 
cycle; 

• Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to 
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 

• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

• There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current. 

The Company recognizes twelve months' period as its operating cycle. 

2.2 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Plant and of 
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asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in 
the manner intended by management. After initial recognition, Property, Plant 
and Equipment is carried at cost less accunmlated depreciation / amortisation 
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets are 
capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active 
use are derecognized. 

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated 
cost of similar new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of 
the existing part/ inspection component was when the item was acquired or 
inspection was carried out. 

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with 
contractors is yet to be effected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject 
to necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement. 

Assets and systems common to more than one transmission system are 
capitalized on the basis of technical estimates/ assessments. 

Transmission system assets are considered as ready for intended use after 
meeting the conditions for commercial operation as stipulated in Transmission 
Service Agreement (TSA) and capitalized accordingly. 

The cost of land includes provisional deposits, payments/liabilities towards 
compensation, rehabilitation and other expenses wherever possession of land is 
taken. 

Expenditure on leveling, clearing and grading of land is capitalized as part of 
cost of the related buildings. 

Spares parts whose cost is ~5,00,000/- and above, standby equipment and 
servicing equipment which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and 
Equipment are capitalized. 

Subsequent costs 

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in carrying amount of assets 
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred 
will flow to the company and cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

The cost of replacing part of an item of PPE is recognized in the carrying amount 
of the item if it is probable that future economic benefit embodied within the part 
will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying 
amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day~-<.lay 
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servicing of property, plant and equipmenl are recognised in the Statement of 
Profil & Loss as incurred. 

Derecognition 

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized when no future 
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. 

111e gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant 
and equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss on the date of disposal or retirement. 

2.3 Capital Work-In-Progress (CWIP) 

Cost of material, erection charges and other expenses incurred for the 
construction of Property, Plant and Equipment are shown as CWIP based on 
progress of erection work till the date of capitalization. 

Expenditure of office and Projects, ath·ibutable to construction of property, plant 
and equipment are identified and allocated on a systematic basis to the cost of 
the related assets. 

Interest during construction and expenditure (net) allocated to construction as 
per policy above are kept as a separate item under CWIP and apportioned to the 
assets being capitalized in proportion to the closing balance of CWIP. 

Unsettled liability for price variation/ exchange rate variation in case of conh·acts 
is accounted for on estimated basis as per terms of the contracts. 

2.4 Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under development 

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost. After initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated 
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Subsequent expenditure on a1ready capitalized Intangible assets is capitalised 
when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in an existing asset and 
is amortised prospectively. 

The cost of software (which is not an integral part of the related hardware) 
acquired for internal use and resulting in significant future economic benefits is 
recognized as an intangible asset when the same is ready for its use. 

Afforestation charges for acquiring right-of-way for laying transmission lines are 
accounted for as intangible assets on the date of capitalization of related 
transmission lines. ~ 
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Expendihire incurred, eligible for capitalization under the head Intangible 
Assets, are carried as "Intangible Assets under Development" till such assets are 
ready for their intended use. 

Expenditure on research shall be recognised as an expense when it is incurred. 

Expenditure on development shall be recognised as Intangible asset if it meets 
the eligibility criteria as per Ind AS 38 'Intangible Assets', otherwise it shall be 
recognised as an expense. 

An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising 
from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

2.5 Depreciation/ Amortisation 

Property, Plant & Equipment 

Depreciation/ amortisation on the assets is provided on straight line method 
following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC for the purpose of 
recovery of tariff except for assets specified in the following paragraphs. 

Leasehold land is fully amortized over lease period or life of the related plant 

whichever is lower in accordance with the rates and methodology specified in 

CERC Tariff Regulation. Leasehold land acquired on perpetual lease is not 

amortized. 

Depreciation on spares parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment 
which are capitalized, is provided on straight line method from the date they are 
available for use over the remaining useful life of the related assets, following 
the rates and methodology notified by the CERC. 

Depreciation on following assets is provided based on estimated useful life as 
per technical assessment. 

Particulars Useful life 

a. Computers & Peripherals 3 Years 

b. Servers & Network Components 5 years 

Residual value of above assets is considered as Nil. 

Mobile phones are charged off in the year of purchase. 

Fixed Assets costing ~5,000/- or less, are fully depreciated in 

acquisition. 

the year 

~ 
f 
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2.6 

Where the cost of depreciable property, plant and equipment has undergone a 
change due to increase/ decrease in long term monetary items on account of 
exchange rate fluctuation, price adjushnent, change in duties or similar factors, 
the unamortized balance of such asset is depreciated prospectively at the rates 
and methodology as specified by lhe CERC Tariff Regulations. 

Depreciation on additions to/ deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment 
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the date on which the 
asset is available for use/ disposed. 

The residual value, useful lives and method of depreciation for assets are 

reviewed at each financial year - and adjusted prospectively, wherever required. 

Intangible Assets 

Cost of software capitalized as intangible asset is amortized over the period of 
legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is less with Nil residual value. 

Afforestation charges aJ"e amortized over thirty five years from the date of 
capitalization of related transmission assets following the rates and 
methodology notified by Cenb:al Elech·icity Regulatory Commission (CERC) 
Tariff Regulations. 

Amortisation on additions to/ deductions from Intangible Assets during the year 
is charged on pro-rata basis from/ up to the date on which the asset is available 
for use/ disposed. 

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset are 
reviewed at each financial year-end and are accounted for as change in 
accounting estimates in accordance with Ind AS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes 
in Accounting Estimates and Errors. 

Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or consh·uction of 
qualifying assets are capitalised (net of income on temporary deployment of 
funds) as pal"t of the cost of such assets till the assets are ready for the intended 
use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of time to get ready 
for their intended use. 

Other borrowing costs are charged to revenue. 
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The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is lhc higher of its fair value 
less costs to disposal and its value in use. ln assessing value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discounted to U1eir present value using a pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 
to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that caru10t be tested 
individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash 
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other 
assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit", or "CGU"). 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds 
its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from the 
carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU. 

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for 
any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is 
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable 
amount. An impainnent loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying 
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been detennined, net of 
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment Joss had been recognized. 

2.8 Cash and cash equivalents 

2.9 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at bank, and deposits held 
at call with banks having a maturity of three months or less from the date of 
acquisition that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost, determined on weighted average 
basis and net realizable value. 

Steel scrap and conductor scrap are valued at estimated realizable value or book 
value, whichever is less. 

Spares which do not meet the recognition criteria as Property, Plant and 
Equipment, including spare parts whose cost is less than ~5,00,000/- are 
recorded as inventories. 

Surplus materials as determined by the management are held for intended use 
and are included in the inventory. 

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and 
spares is ascertained on review and provided for. 
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2.10 Leases 

i) As a Lessor 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on 
the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement 
is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use 
of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset 
or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. 

a) Finance leases 

A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to 
ownership of an asset is classified as a finance lease. 

b) Operating leases 

An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease. Leases in which a 
significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by 
the lessor are classified as operating leases. 

For operating leases, the asset is capitalized as property, plant and 
equipment and depreciated over its economic life. Rental income from 
operating lease is recognized over the term of the arrangement. 

ii) As a Lessee 

Finance lease 

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the company, as lessee has 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease . 
On initial recognition, assets held under finance lease are recorded as property, 
plant and equipment and related liability is recognized under borrowings. At 
inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded at amount equal to fair value 
of leased asset or if lower the present value of minimum lease payments. The 
minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between 
the finance expense and reduction of the finance liability. 

The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to 
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the 
liability. 

Operating leases 



2.11 Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives rise to a financial asset of one 
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Assets 

Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: 

• at amortised cost, 

• at fair value through other comprehensive income 

The classification depends on the following: 

• the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and 

• the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of 
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs, 
if any, that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

Subsequent measurement 

Debt Instruments at Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of 
contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of 
principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt 
investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in 
profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from 
these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest 
rate method. 

Debt Instruments at Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): 
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the 
financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of 
principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVOCI). 

Equity investments 

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments' are 
measured at fair value. The company may, on initial recognition, make an 
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) on an insh·ument by-instrument basis. 



For equity instruments classified as at FVOCI, all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends arc recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling 
of the amounts from OCI to Profit or Loss, even on sale of investment. However, 
the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

A financial asset is derecognized only when 

The right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired, or 

The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the 
financial asset, or 

Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, 
but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more 
recipients. 

Impairment of financial assets: 

For trade receivables, the company applies the simplified approach required by 

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be 

recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, 
the company determines whether there has been a significant increase in the 
credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 
12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has 
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit 
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant 
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to 
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 -month ECL. 

Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or 
another financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or 
financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially 
unfavorable to the Company. 

The Company's financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other 

payables. 

Classification, initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs 

that are directly attributable to the issue of financial liabilities. Financial liabilities 



arc classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Amortised cost is 

calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and 

fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (EIR). Any 

difference beh-veen the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption 

amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the 

borrowings using the EIR. 

Subsequent measurement 

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in 

Statement of Profit or Loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as 

through the EIR amortisation process. 

The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss. 

De-recognition of financial liability 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is 
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing liability is replaced by 
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is 
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new 
liability. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that 
has been extinguished or h·ansferred to another party and the consideration 
paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as other income or finance cost. 

Off setting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported 
in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the 
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise 
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

2.12 Foreign Currency Translation 

(a) Fw1ctional and presentation currency 
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using 
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company 
operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in 
Indian Rupees (Rupees or ~), which is the Com i's functional and 
presentation currency. \\\GA/it,,,, 4t 

~· .. ft) 
J,f • q LUCK 10 

~ 
(),.f><t A 



(b) Transactions and balances 
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange rates 
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are 
h·anslated with reference to the rates of exchange ruling on the date of the 
Balance Sheet Non-Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are 
reported at the exchange rate ruling on the date of initial recognition of the non­
monetary prepayment asset or deferred income liability, or the date that related 
item is recognized in the financial statements, whichever is earlier. In case the 
h·ansaction is recognized in stages, then transaction date is established for each 
stage. 
Foreign exchange gains and losses (other than related to foreign currency loans 
outstanding) are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net basis 
within other gains/ (losses). 

The Company has availed the exemption available in Ind AS 101, to continue the 
policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation 
of long-term foreign currency monetary liabilities outstanding as on March 31, 
2016. 

Exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowing to the extent 
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs are treated as borrowing cost. Other 
exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

2.13 Income Tax 

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax. Tax is 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates 
to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income. In this 
case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive 
income. 

Current income tax 

The Current Tax is based on taxable profit for the year under the tax laws enacted 
or subsequently enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where 
the company operate and generate taxable income. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax 



corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is 
accounted for using the Balance Sheet method. Deferred tax assets are generally 
recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and 
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will 
be available against which those deductible temporary differences, unused tax 
losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred 
tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against 
which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based 
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by 
the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right 
to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied 
by the same tax authority. 

2.14 Revenue 

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a 
customer and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The 
Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a product or service 
to a customer. The Company has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect 
method and therefore the comparative information has not been restated and 
continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11. 

In the comparative period, revenue was measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of 
returns, trade allowances, rebates and value added taxes. 

2.14.1 Revenue from Operations 

Transmission Income is accounted for based on orders issued by CERC u/ s 63 
of Electricity Act 2003 for adoption of transmission charges. 

The Transmission system incentive / disincentive is accounted for based on 
certification of availability by the respective Regional Power Committees and in 
accordance with the Transmission Service Agreement (TSA) entered between the 
Transmission Service Provider and long term Transmission us tom\ 
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2.14.2 Other Income 

Surcharge recoverable from h·ade receivables, liquidated damages, warranty 
claims and interest on advances to suppliers are recognized when no significant 
uncertainty as to measurability and collectability exists. 

Scrap other than steel scrap & conductor scrap are accounted for as and when 
sold. 

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive payment is established. 

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to 
measurability or collectability exists, on a time proportion basis taking into 
account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate, using the 
effective interest rate method (EIR). 

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of 
acceptance. Other insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of 
realization. 

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in 
accordance with the substance of the relevant agreement. 

2.15 Dividends 

Annual dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in 
the period in which the dividends are approved by the shareholders. Any 
interim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board of Directors. Dividend 
payable and corresponding tax on dividend distribution is recognised directly 
in equity. 

2.16 Provisions and Contingencies 

a) Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or 
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefit'> will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the 
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted. Unwinding of the 
discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. 
Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are adjusted to reflect 
the current best estimate. 
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b) Contingencies 

Contingent Jia bilitics are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising 
from past events, the existence of \vhich will be confirmed only by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events 
where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on 
contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 
Contingent assets are not recognised. 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the 
management/ independent experts. lbese are reviewed at each balance sheet 
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate. 

2.17 Share capital and Other Equity 

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. 

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in 
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. 

Self-insurance reserve is created@ 0.12% p.a. on Gross Block of Property, Plant 
and Equipment except assets covered under insurance as at the end of the year 
by appropriation of current year profit to mitigate future losses from un-insured 
risks and for taking care of contingencies in future by procurement of towers and 
other transmission line materials including strengthening of towers and 
equipment of AC substation. The Reserve created as above is shown as "Self 
Insurance Reserve" under 'Other Equity'. 

2.18 Prior Period Items 

Material prfor period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the 
comparative amounts for prior period presented in which the error occurred or 
if the error occurred before the earliest period presented, by restating the 
opening statement of financial position. 

2.19 Earnings per Share 

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to the shareholders and weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to the shareholders and weighted average number of equity and 

~ 
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potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except whe.rc the result 
would be anti-dilutive. 
Additionally, basic and diluted earnings per share are computed using the 
earnings amounts excluding the movements in Regulatory Deferral Account 
Balances. 

2.20 Cash Flow Statement 

3. 

Cash flow statement is prepared as per indirect method prescribed in the Ind AS 
7 'Statement of Cash Flows'. 

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates 
which may significantly vary from the actual results. Management also needs to 
exercise judgment while applying the company's accounting policies. 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are: 

Transmission income is accounted for based on orders issued by the CERC under 
section 63 of Electl'icity Act for adoption of LTansmission charges. 0ttafmm iS!1io11 
~e-l.tl-•~peeHl.f-a.dclitiomtl~rHa ·>rpm litur HRG.u"'1 J !tw:-l~~ .U t f­
.oon:un1.i~fH!i:Mion-iB"ftel':f)1:m1.1?d-for-btt-ii d-en x-pemll tt:tfe-i.f ·~~~H-}' a1'-t! 

~~ €ER€ tttriff-1iegLtlf!lfon . ~ 

Useful life ol P-rqperQ!,,.J2lant and _ tti men ~ 

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number 
of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other 
economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological 
advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the 
expected future cash flows from the asset. 
The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful plant and 
equipment, other than the assets of transmission business which are governed 
by CERC Regulations, and are adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

Provjsions and con ting n lg_11 
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to potential loss. Should circumstances change following unforeseeable 
developments, this likelihood could alter. 

Estimates and judgments are periodically evaluated. They are based on historical 
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may 
have a financial impact on the company and that are believed to be reasonable 

under the circumstances. ~\ 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 4/Property, Plant and Equipment 

(~in Lakh) 

Particulars Cost Accumulated depreciation Net Book Value 

As at 1st 
Additions 

Adjustment As at 31st As at 1st 
Additions 

Adjustment As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
April,2018 

during the Disposal 
during the year March 2019 Aprll,2018 

during the Disposal 
during the year March 2019 March 2019 March 2018 

year year 

Plant & Equipment 
Transmission Line 7292.12 0.58 o.ooJ 0.00 7292.70 577.01 1 385.10 0.00 D.00 962.11 6330.59 6715.11 
Total 7292.12 0.58 0.00 0.00 7292.70 577.01 385.10 0.00 0.00 962.11 1 6330.59 6715.11 

I I 
Particulars As at 1st Additlons I Adjustment As at 31st As at 1st 

Additions 
Adjustment As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 

Aprll,2017 
during the Disposal 

during the year March 2018 Aprll,2017 
during the Disposal 

during the year March 2018 March 2018 March 2017 
vear vear 

Plant & Equipment I I 
Transmission Line 7262.79 29.33 0.00 0.00 7292.12 191.21 I 385.80 0.00 0.00 577.01 6715.11 7071.58 
Previous Year Total 7262.79 29.33 0.00 0.00 7292.12 191.21 385.80 0.00 0.00 577.01 6715.11 7071.58 

$ 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 5/Capltal Work-in-Progress 

Particulars 
Asat1a\ Addlllons during 

Aprll,2011 the yea1 

Plant & Equipment 

Transmission Line o.oo 0.58 

Expenditure during Construction (Net)-Note 23 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 0.58 

A .. t1S1 Additions during 
April,2017 the yev 

Plant & Equipment 
Transmission Line 0.00 (11.07) 
Expenditure during Construction (Net)-Note 23 0.00 40.40 
Previous Year Total 0.00 29.33 

(~ m L:il<hJ 

Capll1Usod during As atlhl As atl1S1 
Adjustmenh. the year March 2019 March2011 

0.00 0.58 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.58 o.oo o.oo 

Capltallaed <k<ring Ao at 31•1 A81t31at 
Adjuatmento the yoar Maroh 201/e March 201? 

0.00 (11.07 o.oo 0.00 
0.00 40.40 0.00 o.oo 
o.oo 29.33 o.oo 0.00 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 6/Deferred tax Asset (Net) 

As at 31st 
Particulars March,2019 
DeferredTeK Asset 
Accumulated Losses 197.92 
MAT Credit E11titlement 407.94 
Less: Deferred TaK Liability 
Depreciation difference on Property Plant and EQuiomenl 472.98 
Total 132.88 

Movement in Deferred Tax 

Accumulated 

Losses 

Particulars 

As at 1st April 2018 562.99 

Charged/ (Credited) to -
Profit or Loss 365.07 

As at 31st March.2019 197.92 

Accumulated 

Losses 
Particulars 

As at 1st April 2017 780.04 
Charged/ (Credited) to -

Profit or Loss 217.05 
As at 31st March,2018 562.99 

(~ 111 Lakhl 
As at 31s t 

Morch,2019 

562.99 
153.45 

408.04 
308.40 

~ ln lakhl 
Depreciation 

Difference In MAT Credit 

Property Plant and Entitlement 

Equipment 

(408.04) 153.45 

- -
64.94 (254,49' 

{472.98) 407.94 

Depreciation 

Difference In MAT Credit 

Property Plant and Entitlement 

Equipment 

(777.24) -
- -

(369.20] (153.45' 
(408.04.I 153.45 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 7/0ther non~urrent Assets 
(Unsecured considered good unless otheiwlse slated) 

Particulars 
Others 

Income Tax Paid in Advance (FY2016-17) 
Advance tax and TDS 

Deposit made with CDSL 

TOTAL 

Net off against Current Tax Uabllltles 

Closing Balance 

(~ in Lakh> 
As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 

0.00 68.00 

479.27 140.26 

0.90 0.00 

480.17 198.26 

472.23 140.26 
7.94 68.00 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note SfTrade receivables 

As at 31st March 
Partlculars 2019 
Trade Receivable 
-Unsecured Considered Good 304.60 
-Considered Doubtful 4.02 

308.62 

Less: Provision for doubtful trade recelvables 4.02 

Total 30UO 

C"- in Lakti1 
As at 31st March 

2018 

137.06 
0.00 

137.06 

0.00 

137.0G 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 9/Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 
Balance with banks-

-In Current accounts 
Total 

As at 31 at March 
2019 

24.75 
24.75 

~ in Lakh 
As at 31st March 

2018 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 10f0ther Current Financial Assets 
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated) 

As at 31st March 
Partlculars 2019 
Unbilled Revenue* 296.44 
Total 298.44 

Further notes: 

(~ in lakh' 
As at 31st March 

2018 
218.30 
218.30 

"'Unbllled revenue represent transmission charges and surcharge for the month of March 2019 
amounting to I'! 158.96 Lakhs and If: 1.31 Lakhs respectively (Previous year 11!148.19 lakhs and NIL} 
billed to beneficiaries In the subsequent month I.e. April 2019 and transmission Incentive of If: 138.17 

Lakhs forthe period 21, 12.2016 to 31.03.2019 to be billed '" FY 2019-20 (prevlou• year • ti 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 11/Equity Share capital 

~ in Lakh l 
Particulars As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018 
Equity Share Capital 
Authorised 
14000000 (Previous year 14000000) equity share on' 10/- each 1400.00 1400.00 
Issued, subscribed and paid up 
12961067 (Previous Year 12961067} equity shares of' 10/-each at par 
fully paid up 1296.11 ~296.11 

Total 1296.11 1296.11 
Further Notes: 

"Jf . · - --· · - · · · --· - · · -· • --···--· -··- ------··- -· ----·- --r·- · - -~---·- ·~- ,... -- -- -- __ ,.... ___ _____ ---- -- ···- _. .. _. ....... ---- ____ a,.. • • ,... r-·--
Particulars For the year ended 31st March, 2019 For the vear ended 31st March, 2018 

No.of Shares (tin Lakh) No.of Shares I ('fin Lakh) 
Shares outstandinq at the beginning of the year 12961067 1.296.11 12961067 I 1,296.11 
Addition during the year . . - I 
Deletion during the year . . - I -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 12961067 1,296.11 129610671 1,296.11 
2) The Company has only one class of equrty shares having a per value oHI 0/- per share. 

3) The holders of equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their shareholding 
at meetings of the Shareholders. 
4) Shareholders hold1nq more than 5% equrty shares of the Compan· 

Particulars I As at 31st March.2019 As at 31st March,2018 
No.of Shares % of holding No.of Shares I % of hold in 

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited# I 12961067 I 100% I 12961067 I 100% 
#Out of 12961067 Equity Shares (Prevlous Year 12961067 Equlfy Shares). 6 Equrty Shares are held by Nominees of Mis Power Grid Corp-0ralior. ofJ111dia 
Limited on its behalf. 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 12/0ther Equity 

Particulars 
Self Insurance Reserve 
As per last balance sheet 
Addition during the year 
Deduction during the year 
Closing Balance 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add : Net Profit for the period 
Less: Self Insurance Reserve 
Less: Final Dividend paid (FY 2017-18) 
Less: Tax on Dividend (FY 2017-18) 
Less: Interim Dividend paid (FY 2018-19) 
Less: Tax on Interim Dividend (FY 2018-19) 
Closing Balance 
Closing Balance 

8.75 
8.75 

-

656.09 
980.52 

8.75 
207.38 
42.62 

194.42 
39.96 

(tin Lakh' 
As at 31st As at 31st 

March,2019 March,2018 

-
8.76 

-
17.60 8.76 

(5.92) 
904.76 

8.75 

-
-

194.42 
39.58 

1,143.48 666.09 
1.160.98 664.84 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 13/ Borrowings 

Ooecrlptlon 
,_ 

Unsecured 
Loan from Power Grld Corporation of India Limited (Holding 
Company) 
TOTAL 

((In l.:ikl1) - -....--
As at 31et A1111t 31'8t 

March 201e March.2018 

4232.01 4849.89 

'4232.01 4049.89 

Note: I) The Inter corporate lolin Iii provided by the holding company on oost to cost basis (Interest rate 
varying from 7.20% lo 8.40% and converted Into single rate of interest@ 8.2002% w.e.f. 01.04.2018) 

II) There has been no default In repayment of loan or payment of Interest thereon during the year. 

~\; 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 14/Trade Payables 

As at 31st 
Particu lars March 2019 

(I) total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 0.00 
(II) total outstanding dues of other than Micro & Small 
Enterprises 
a. For Goods and Services 0.86 
b. Payable to POWERGRID (Related Party) 9.26 
Total 10.10 

Further Notes: 

(1!" in Lakh) 
As at 31st 

March 2018 

0.00 

0.54 
0.00 
0.64 

Disclosure with regard to Micro and Small enterprises as required under "The Micro, 
Small and Medium En"1prises Development Act, 2006" b given in Note No 28~ 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 15/0ther Current Financial Liability 

Particulars 

Current Maturities of Long term Borrowings 
Unsecured Loan from Power Grtd Corporation of lndla Ltd., (Holding 
Company) 
Interest accrued but not due on Loan 

Total 

Further Note: 

(~ I n L1;1khl 
As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2019 March 2018 

400.00 742.12 
0.00 0.00 

400.00 742.12 

There h" been no default In ,...ayment ofloan or payment oflnterast .,ereon during .,. ~ 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 16/0ther current liabilities 

As at 31st 
Partlculars March 2019 

Statutory dues 0.00 
Total 0.00 

l~ in Lakl1l 
As at 31st 

March 2018 

0.05 
o.os 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 17/Current Tax Llabllltles (Net) 

As at 31st 
Particulars March 2019 
Taxation (lncludlng Interest on tax) 

As per last balance sheet 153.45 
Addition during the year 31 B.78 

Total 472.23 
Net off against Advance tax and TDS 472.23 

Closing Balance o.oo 

' ' In Lakh) 
A& at31st 

March 2018 

0.00 
153.46 
163,46 
140.26 

13.19 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 18/Revenue from operations 

Particulars 
Sale of Services 

Transmission Charges 

Total 

in Lakl 1 
For the Year 

For the Year ended ended 31 March 
31 March 2019 2018 

2330.16 1633.97 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 19/0ther Income 

Particulars For the Year ended 
31 March 2019 

Interest income on refund of Income tax 4.35 
Surcharge 12.47 
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 

16.82 

Less:Transferred to Expenditure durlr19 Construc\lon(Net)·Note 23 0.00 
Total 16.82 

(f in Lakh) 
For lhe Year 

ended 31 March 
2018 
0.00 
0.00 
0.11 
0.11 
0.11 
o.oo 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 20/Flnance costs 

Particulars 
Interest and finance charges on financial llabllltles at amortised cost 
Interest on Loan from Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (Holding 
Cornpany) 
Interest Others 

Total 

For the Year 
ended 31 

March 2019 

429.15 
0.66 

"430.01 

( ~ tn Lakhl 
For the Year 

ended31 
March 2018 

447.05 
0.00 

447.06 
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 21/0epreclatlon and amortization expense 

Particulars 
Depreciation on Property.Plant and Equipment 
Total 

(~ in Lakh) 
For the Year For the Year 

ended 31 March ended 31 March 
2019 2018 

385.10 385.80 
385.10 386.80 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 22/0ther expenses 

Particulars 
Reflalr & Maintenance 
Plant & Machinery 

Transmission lines 
System & Market Op. Charges 
Professional charges(lncludlng TNOA) 

Payments to Statutory Auditors 
Audit Fees Including GST/Service Tax 
Tax Audit Fees 
Outofpocketexpenses 

Printing and stationery 
CERC petition & Other charges 
Bank Charges 
Rates and taxes 
Exp on Corporate Social Responsibility 
Other charges 
Bad and Doubtful Debts 

Less:Transferred to Expenditure during Constructlon(Net)·Note 23 
Total 

(q 1n I r~kh l 
For the Yoar For tho Year 

ended 31 ended 31 March 
March 2019 2018 

40.44 38.59 
0.58 0.30 
0.00 40.64 

0.94 0.89 
0.12 0.12 
0.00 0.10 
0.00 0.03 
5.00 8.00 
0.01 0.05 
0.00 0.30 
4.96 0.00 
0.08 0.00 
4.02 0.00 

57.05 89.02 

0.00 40.51 
57.05 48.61 



POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
Note 23/ Expenditure during Construction (Net) 

For the Year 
ended 31 March 

Particulars 2019 
A. Other Expenses 
Professional charges 0.00 
Total IA) o.oo 
B. Finance Costs 
Interest on Loan from Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 
(Holding Company) 0.00 
Total (B) o.oo 
C. Less: Other Income 
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 
Total (C) 0.00 
D. GRAND TOTAL (A+B-C) o.oo 

(~In Lakh) 

For the Year ended 
31 March 2018 

40.51 
40.61 

0.00 
0.00 

0.11 
0.11 

40.40 



Notes lo Financial Statements (Continued) 

24. Party Balances and Confomations 
Balances of Trade Receivables and recoverable shown under Assets and Trade and Other 
Payables shown under Liabilities include balances subject lo confirmation/reconciliation and 
consequential adjustments if any. However reconciliations are carried out on ongoing basis. 

25. Auditors Remuneration 

FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 
S.No. Particulars Amotmt Amount 

(fin Lakh) (fin Lakhl 
1 Statutory Audit Fees 0.80 0.76 
2 Tax Audit 0.10 0.12 
3 Other Matters - -
4 GST /Service Tax 0.16 0.13 

Total 1.06 1.01 

26. Other Disclosures 
a. Employee Benefits 

The Company does not have any permanent employees. The personnel working for the 
company are from holding company on secondment basis and are working on time share basis. 
The employee cost (including retirement benefitc; such as Gratuity, Leave encashment, post­
retirement benefits etc.) in respect of personnel working for the company are paid by holding 
company and holding company is raising the invoiceto the Subsidiary company 
towardsConsultancy charges for manpower as per the agreement Dt. 07-Feb-2017.Since there 
are no employees in the company, the obligation as per Ind-AS 19 does not arise. Accordingly, 
no provision is considered necessary for any retirement benefit like graluily, leave salary, 
pension etc., in the books of the company. 

b. Taxation 
Current tax is reckoned based on the current year's income and tax payable thereon in 
accordance with the applicable tax rates as per the prevailing tax laws. 

The company had made a tax provision of i{'318.78Lakh (Previous Year ~153.45 Lakh) for the 
year towards current Tax (Miltimum Alternate Tax). In accordance with Ind-AS 12 on 
Accounting for Taxes on Income, the Company has computed Deferred Tax (Asset) amounting 
to ~(132.88) Lakh (Previous Year ~(308.40) Lakh on account of timing difference in relation to 
depreciation and accumulated losses carried forward. 

c. Leases 
Finance Lease: The Company has no finance leases. 
Operating Lease:The Company has no operating leases. 

d. Borrowing cost 
Borrowing cost capitalised during the year is ~ NIL (Previous year ~NIL) in the respective 
carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment/Capital work in Progress (CWTP) as per Ind 
AS 23 'Borrowing Costs'. 



company is required to spend, in every financial year, at least two per cent of the average net 
profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in 
accoJdance with its CSR Policy. The details of CSR expenses for the year arc as under. 

<'in Lak h) 

Particulars For the year ended for the year ended 
31 •t March, 2019 31st March, 2018 

A. Amount Required to be spent during the year 4.96 NIL 
-

B. Amount spent on CSR -
(i) On Construction/ acquisition of Any Asset NTL NIL 
(ii) On purpose other than (i) above 4.96 NIL 

c. Shortfall/(Excess) amount appropriated to CSR NIL NIL 
Reserve --

D. Break-up of the amount spent on CSR 
Ecology and Environment Expenses 4.96 NIL 

F.. Total amount of ~4.96 Lakh (Previous year ~NIL) has been spent in cash. 

f. Revenue from operations include ~336.13 Lakh for the period 0l.I0.2016 to 21.12.2016 which was 
disputed before Hon' ble Central Electricity Regulatory Commission, New Delhi (CERC) and has been 
recognized as rcvcnure after the order passed by CERC in favour of the company. 

27. Impact of application of Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
Effective April 1, 2018, the company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive 
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised. Ind AS 
115 replaces lnd AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The company has 
applied Ind AS 115 retrospectively only to contracts that arc not completed as at the date of 
initial application, with the cumulative effect of initial application recognised as an adjustment 
to the opening balance of General Reserve at April 1, 2018. In accordance with the transition 
guidance in Ind AS 115 has only been applied to contracts that are incomplete as at April 1, 
2018. 
The company's accounting policies for its revenue streams are disclosed in Note 2.14. The 
application of Ind AS 115 do not have any significant impact on the financial position and/ or 
financial performance of the company. The amount of adjustment for each line item of financial 
statement affected by the application of Ind AS 115 is as given below. 

Impacts on assets, liabilities and equity as at April 1, 2018 
I" In Lakhs) 

As previously Ind AS 115 As restated 
reported adjustments 

Contract assets (unbilled revenue) 218.30 Nil 218.30 
Deferred tax (assets) (308 .40) Nil (308.40) 
Contract liabillties NIL NIL NIL 

Other Equity- General Reserve 664.84 NIL 664.84 

Impacts on Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March, 2019 

Revenue from Operation _____ , 

Expenses: 
Finance Cost 
Other Expenses 
Profit Before tax 

As previously Ind AS 
reported 

2330.16 

430.01 
57.05 

1474.82 

adjustments 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

(~ In Lakhs) 
115 As restated 

2330.16 

430.01 
57.05 

1474.82 



TaxEx p~e_n_s_e _____ ~ 
Profit I 

_4_9_4._30 __ ,F NIL --1~·30 _J 
980.52 _ NIL _ 98D.S2_j 

·~----

Impacts on assets, liabilities and equily as at March 31, 2019 
( In Lakh5) 

As previously Ind AS 115 As restated 
_re_ported adjustments 

·-
Contract assets (unbilled revenue) 298.44 Nil 298.44 
Deferred tax (assets) (132.88) Nil (132.88) 
Contract liabilities NIL NIL NIL 
Other Equity - General Reserve 1160.98 NIL 1160.98 

The following table discloses the movement in unbilled revenue during the year ended 31 
March, 2019 and 31 March, 2018. 

('I In l akhs) 
Vear ended March 31, Year ended 
2019 March 31, 2018 

Balance at the beginning 218.30 127.07 
Add: Revenue recognised during the period 2342.63 1633 .97 
less: Invoiced during the period 2262.49 1542.74 
less: Impairment/reversal during the period 0.00 0.00 -Add: Translation gain/( Loss) 0.00 0.00 
Balance at the end 298.44 218.30 

The entity determines transaction price based on expected value method considering ils past 
experiences of refunds or significant reversals in amount of revenue. In estimating significant 
financing component, management considers the financing element inbuilt in the transaction 
price based on imputed rate of return. Reconciliation of revenue recognized vis-a-vis revenue 
recognized in profit or loss statement is as follows-

('I In Lakhsl 
Vear ended Year ended March 
March 31, 2019 31,2018 

Contracted price 1939.29 1589.10 
Add/ (less)- Discounts/ rebates provided to (13 .32) (25.24) 
customer 
Add/ (Less)- Performance bonus 68.06 70.11 
Add/ (Less)- Adjustment for significant 12.47 0.00 
financing component-Surcharge 
Add/ (Less)- Other adjustments-Amount 336.13 0.00 
recognized as per CERC order -Revenue recognized in profit or loss 2342.63 1633.97 
statement 

* The previous year figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind-AS presentation 
requirements for the purpose of this note. 



('1' in Lakhs· .) --- - T rade Payables Sr. Particulars Others 
No 31" March, 31'' March, 31" March, 31" March, 

2019 2018 2019 2018 -
1 Principal amount and interest due thereon 

remaining unpaid to any supplier as at end 
of each accounting year: 

Principal NII Ntl NII Nil 
Interest NII NII NII Nil -2 The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in Nil Nil Nil Nil 

terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 
2006 along with the amount of the payment 
made to the supplier beyond the appointed 
day durinp, each accounting year 

3 The amount of interest due and payable for NII NII Nil Nil 
the period of delay in making payment 
jwhich have been paid but beyond the 
appointed clay during the year) but without 
adding the interest specified under MSMED 
Act, 2006 

4 The amount of interest accrued and Nil Nil Nil Nil 
remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year 

s The amount of further interest remaining Nil Nil NII NII 
due and payable even in the succeeding 
years, until such date when the interest 
dues as above are actually paid to the small 
enterprise for the purpose of disallowance 
as a deductible expenditure under section 
23 of the MSMED Act 2006 

29.(i) Fair Value Measurements 
(f inLakh) 

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 
Financial lnstrume.nts by 

FVOCI Amortised cost FVOCI Amortised cost 
category 
Financial Assets 
Trade Receivables - 304.60 - 137.06 
Cash & cash Equivalents - 24.75 - 129.87 
Other Current Financial Assets - 298.44 - 218.30 

Total Financial assets 627.79 4.85.23 

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings - 4632.01 - 5592.01 
Trade Payables - 10.10 - 0.54 
Current Financial Liabilities - - - -

Total financial liabilities 4642.11 5592.55 , 
is section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the 
financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at 
amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an 
indication about the reliabili!y of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has 
classified its financial instrnments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting 
standard. An Explanation of each level follows undem · g.,,tRble. i 
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) 

('f in La kh) --
Assets anrl liabilities which are measured at 
amortised cost for which fair values are Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total 
disclosed 

At 31 March 2019 
Financial Assets 

. - - -
-

Total Financial Assets 
Financial Liabilities 

4605.77 4605.77 
Borrowings - - -
Total financial liabilities - - 4605.77 - 4605.77 

(f in l.~ k h) 

Assets and liabilities which are measured at 
amortised cost for which fair values are Notes Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
disclosed 

At 31 March 2018 
Financial Assets 

Total Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilities 
5859.98 5859.98 

Borrowings -

Total financial liabilities 5859.98 - 5859.98 

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. TI1is 
includes listed equity Instruments, Lraded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The 
fair value of all equity instruments (includingbonds) which are LTaded in the stock exchanges is 
valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the 
closing NA V. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for 
example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques 
which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity­
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, 
the instrument is included in level 2. 

Level 3: Tf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the 
instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent 
consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3. 

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year. 

TI1e company's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy 
levels as at the end of the reporting period. 

(ii) Valuation technique used lo determine fair value 

Specific valuation teclu1iques used to value financial instruments include: 



• the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow 
analysis. 

All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 2 

(iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost 
(It in L.1kh) 

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 

Carrying 
Fair value 

Carrying 
Fair value 

Amount Amount 
Financial Assets 
Total Financial Assets --
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 4632.01 4605.77 5592.01 5859.98 

Total financial Jiabilities 4632.01 4605.77 5592.01 5859.98 
~ 

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, othercurrent financial 
assets and other current financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, 
due to their short-term nature. 
For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the canying amounts are 
equal to the fair values. 

30.Relnled partyTr.insnctions 

( 1 ) 11 old in g • MJ.2.!1!.lY. 

-
Proportion of Ownership 

Interest 

Name of entity 
Place of business/country of 31-Mar-2019 31- Mar- 2018 
incorporation/Relationship 

Power Grid Corporation 
India- Holding Company 

of India Limited 

(b) List of Pcllow Subsidinri s 

Name of entity 

Place of 
business/cou 

ntiy of 
incorporation 

Powergrid NM Transmission Limited India 
PowergridVizag Transmission Limited India 
Powergrid Kala Amb Transmission Limited India 

100% 100% 

Proportion of Ownership 
Interest 

31st March, 31st March, 
2019 2018 

NA NA 
NA NA 
NA NA 
NA NA Powergrid J abalpur Transmission_L_im_ it_e_d __ -1-__ In_d_i_a ___ , _____ --J,------1 

PowergridWarora Transmission Limited India 
PowergridParli Transmission Limited India 
Powergrid Southern lnterconnector 
Transmission Limited 
PowergridVemagiri Transmission Limited 
PowergridMedinipurJ eerat Transmission 
Limited [erstwhile MedinipurJeerat 
Tra n..~mission] 

India 

India 

India 

NA NA 
NA NA 
NA NA 

-NA NA 
NA NA 

~~ 



J'mvergrt dM It !11 l ~ 1 1clto r Transmission 
Liinited[erstwhile ERSS XX! Tran,smis8inn 
Llmll dl 
Powcrgrid Varana8i TransmiRsion Limited 
f l?l'Slwhllc WR-NR Transmission Limlt1:dj 
P11wergrldJ aw11h aq iu1 Firoznbad 
Transmission Limited"[ erstwhile Jawaharpur 
PirozRbRd Trnnami~s io~ Limited) __ _ 

India 

India 

India 

NA N.A. 

NA NA 

NA NJ\ 

*100% equity in PowergridJawaharpur Fil'Ozabad Transmission Limited acquired from REC 
Ti·ansmission Projects Company Limited on 2151 December, 2018 by Power Grid Corporation of 
India Ltd. 

(c) List of Fellow Joint Ventures 

Place of 
Proportion of Ownership 

lntcrei;t 
Name of entity busin ess/countty ·-

of incorporation 
31st March, 31st March, 

2019 2018 
Powerlinks Transmission Limited NA 

-
India NA - --- - - - ,_ 

N~ Torrent Power Grid Limited India NA 
Jaypl!ePowernitl Umiled - ·-NA - NA India -- -ParbatiKoldam Transmission Company 

l11dia 
NA NA 

Limited --Te~tilvalley Power Traruan.l.s~ion Limi!ed India NA NA 
North 6!tst Transmission ComEanv Limited India NA NA 
National High Power Test Laboratory 

,_ 
NA NA -

Private Limited India 

Blhar G~·id Company Limited lndia NA NA 
KalirtgaVidyutPrasarall Nigam Private 

India 
NA NA 

limited# -Cross Border Power Transmission Company NA NA 
Limited India 

-- - -
R!Nl. Powergrid TI. T Priv11 te Limited## India NA NA 
Power Transmission Company Nepal Ltd Nepal NA NA -

# PO\AJERGRID's Board of Directors in Its meeting held on 16'h Aug 2017 accorded approval for 
initiating procedure for winding up/ removal of the name of KaJmga VidyutPrasaran Nigam 
Pvt. Ud. under fast track exit made of Registrar of Companies (ROC). 
## POWERGRID's Board of Directors in its meC?ting held on 01•' May 2018 accorded approval 
for initiating procedure for winding up/ removal of the name of RCNL Powergrid TLT Private 
Limited. 

(tlJ l( cy M11 11 "U'll1i'11.mt Personnel 

Name Designation Date of Appointment 

Shri Deep Chandra Joshi Director/Chairman 07 /05/2018 /Appointed as Chairman w.c.f, 22.01.2019 

Shri Prnmod Kumar Direrlor 11/05/2018 
- - - -- -

Shri Rake..qh KumarSingl1 Dircrtor 02/08/2018 ---
Shri Ram Nuresh Singh Additional Director 22/01/2019 --
Shri Ravi P. Singh 01•trman 24/03/2014-Ceased to be Chalrmaln w.e.f. 2.2.01.2019 
- - --- .. 



Shri D. K. Valecha 

Shri S. Vnllhllinv-111 

Shri A. K. Rai 

Shri Pankaj Sharma - --
Shri Ajay Kumar Shukla 

Director 

Dfrector 

CEO 

CEO 

CFO 

Shri Shwetank Kumar Company Secretary 

24/03/2014-CP:ased to be Director w.e.f. 30.04.2018 

11/03/2015-Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 30.04.2018 

03/08/2015-Ceased to be CEO w.e.f. 18.03.2019 

18/03/2019 

25/05/2017 

25/05/2017 

~~..;.. /i..~"'l,,;.v~ D.i'),JIL >- \<;Jo~\-L.o\-; -~~ ""'b... t>~bY 
(e)Trru1snctions withrelatedparties ~.e....~. '3.\ I I i 
The following transactions occurred with related parties: IO 1 'lo\ 

(t_in l..1kh 
31 March, 2019 -41-3_1_M_al'_c_~.;...' 2_0_1_s_ 

(f) Outstanding balances arising from snlesfpurchases of goods and services 
The following balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting period in relation to 
transactions with related parties: 

- (ll' in l .;i lth 
Pariiculars 31March,2019 31 March, 2018 

Trade payables (purchases of goods ;md se1vices) 

t loldlng Com pan)! 

Power Grid Corp~n of India Ltd. - --- 9.g--- . 
--9.25 -Total :eapbles to related e arlies -

(g) Loans to/from related parties 
I' in I nkh) 

I mm& fr11111 Hol!lln,,. Comnany 31 March, 2019 31 Mardi, 2018 
Power Grid Corporation of lndfa Ltd. 4632.01 5592.01 

Total !1632.01 5592.01 

(h) lhtm • I .iccruau un IAtnn 
l' in I.i i h 

Particulars 31 March, 2019 31M~h,2018 
Holding 
Power Grid Coq~oratio11 of Indin Ltd. NIL NIL -Total NIL NIL 

(i) lnteqJtll on Lo n 

rarliculars 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 

Holding 
Power Grid Co oration of India Ltd. 429.15 447.05 
Total !1!17.05 



31. Segment Information 

ll 111;i n •!;ls. ~gme1 I 
The Board of Directors is the company's Chief operating decision maker who monitors the 
operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about 
resource allocation and performance assessment. One reportable segments have been identified 
on the basis of product/ services. The company has a single rep~rlable segment i.e., Power 
transmission network for transmission system. 
The operations of the company are mainly carried out within the country and therefore there is 
no reportable geographical segment. 

32. npi tnl and 0111 r 11mmitincn ls 
1' in I akh 

Particulars As at March 31,2019 As at March 31, 2018 

Estimated amount of contracls remaining to 
be executed on capital account and not NIL 
provided for (net of advances) 

33. Contingent Li bllilics ;ind onlinBcnl A§scts 

onti11gcml Li<Jbilit-ies 
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of: 

(i) Disputed Income Tax/SaJe5 Tax/Excise/Municipal Tax/Entry Tax Matters 
Disputed Tax Matters amounting to~ NIL (Previous Year~ NIL) 

(ii) Others 
Other contingent liabilities amounts to ~ NIL (Previous Year ~NTL) 

34. Capital management 

a) Risk Management 
The company's objectives when managing capital are to 
• maximize the shareholder value; 
• safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern; 
• maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. 

NIL 

For the purpose of the company's capital management, equity capital includes issued equity 
capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the 
company. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes 
in economic conditions, regulatory framework and requirements of financial covenants with 
lenders. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend 
payment lo shareholders, regulate invcstmenl'i in new projects, return capital to shareholders or 
issue new shares. 

b) The debt equity ratio of the company is as follows: 

-· 
31st March 2019 31st March 2018 

Long term debt ("in lakhs) 4632.01 5592.01 
Equity(~ In Lakhs) 2457.09 1960.95 
Long term debt to Equity ratio 1.89: 1 2.85: 1 



) 

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the 
years ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018. 

b) Dividends 

- (tin Lakhs) 
Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 

(i) Equity Shares ---
Final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2018 of~ 1.60 
(31st March, 2017 - ~NIL) per fully paid share 207.38 NIL 

- -- -- -
Interim dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2019 of~ 
1.50 (31st March, 2018- ~ 1.50) per fully paid share 194.42 194.42 

1 ividend ll L re Of,l\ ir. { a l l!i . c~nd or ll\C .. 'J>Ol'linn pc1'iu!l 
In addition to above dividend, the Board of Directors on 17.05.2019 recommended the payment 
of a final dividend of~ 2.00 per fully paid equity share. This proposed dividend is subject to the 
approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual general meeting. 

35. Earnings per share 

(in ' l 
a) Basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to 

31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 
the equity holders of the company 

From Continuing Operations including movement in 
7.57 6.98 

Regulatory Deferral Balances 

From Continuing Operations excluding movement in 
7.57 6.98 

Regulatory Deferral Balances 
-

Total basic diluted earnings per share attributable to thE 
7.57 6.98 

equity holders of the company 

~in Lakhs) 
b)Reconciliation of earnings used as numerator in 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 

calculating earnings per share 
Earnings attributable to Lhe equity holders of the 
company including movement in Regulatory Deferral 980.52 904.76 
Balances 
Earnings attributable to the equity holders of the 
company excluding movement in Regulatory Deferral 980.52 904.76 
Balances 

Total Earnings attributable to the equity holders of the 
980.52 904.76 

company 

c) Weighted average number of shares used as the 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 
denominator No. of shares No. of Shares 
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the 

12961067 ]2961067 
denominator in calculali11 1~ basic enmli\gs ~er sha_re __ ,..___ 
Adjustments for calculation of diluted earnings per - -share 
Total weighted average number of equity shares used as 12961067 12961067 
the denominator in calculating basic earnings eer share __ .... -



36. Financial Risk Management: 
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings denominated in 
Indian rupees, trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of these finanrial liabilities 
is to finance the Company's capital investments and operations. 
The Company's principal financial assets include lrade and other receivables, and cash and cash 
equivalents that are generated from its operations. 
The Company's activities expose it to the following financial risks, namely, 
a) Credit risk, 
b) Liquidity risk, 
c) Market risk. 
This note presents information regarding the company's exposure, objeclivcs, policies and 
processes for measuring and managing these risks. 
The management of financial risks by the Company is summarized below:­
a) Credit Risk 
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial 
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit 
risk from its operating activities on account of trade receivables. 
A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments 
within 3 years of when they fall due. This definition of default is determined considering the 
business envirorunent in which the Company operates and other macro-economic factors . 

Assets are written-off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor 
declaring bankruptcy or failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans 
or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to 
attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

(i) Trade Receivables 
The Company primarily provides transmission facilities to inter-state transm1ss1on service 
customers (DICs) comprising mainly state utilities owned by State Governments. CERC tariff 
regulations allows payment against monthly bills towards transmission charges within a period 
of 60 days from the date of the bill and levy of charge on delayed payment beyond 60 days. A 
graded rebate is provided by the company for payment made within 60 days. 

(ii) Other Financial Assets (excluding trade receivables) 

• Cash and cash equivalents 
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of "24.75 Lakh(31st March, 2018: "129.87 Lakh). 
The cash and cash equivalents are held with public sector banks and high rated private sector 
banks and do not have any significant credit risk. 

Exposure to credit risk 

Particulars 
Financial assets for which loss allowance is 
measured using 12 months Expected Credit 
Losses ECL 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Other current financial assets 

Total 

Financial assets for which loss allowance is 
measured using Life time Expected Credit 
Losses (ECI. 
Trade receivables 

If in Lakh 
3l•l March, 2019 31" March, 2018 

24.75 129.87 

298.44 218.30 

323.19 348.17 

137.06 



Ageing analysis of trade receivables 
The Ageing analysis of trade receivables is as below: 

(f in LAl<h) 

Not 
0-30 31-60 61-9() 91-120 More than Total 

Ageing 
due 

days days days days 120 days 
past due past due past due past due past due 

Gross carryingamount - 278.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.44 308.62 
as on 31st March, 2019 

c-
Gross carrying amount - 45.94 60.27 13.61 17.24 0.00 137.06 
as 31st March, 2018 -

b) Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable secmities and 
the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet 
obligations when due. The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity 
planning tool. The Company has access to a variety of sources of funding such as commercial 
paper, bank loans, bonds and external commercial borrowings and retains flexibility in funding 
by maintaining availability under committed credit lines. 

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position comprising the 
undrawn borrowing facilities below and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash 
flows. 

The Company depends on both internal and external sources of liquidity to provide working 
capital and to fund capital expenditure. 
Maturities of financial liabilities 
The tables below analyses the company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings 
based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial l.iabilities. 
The amount disclosed in the table is the contractual undiscounted cash flows 

fin La.kh 
-

Contractual matUl'ities of financial liabilities 
Within a Between Beyond 

Total 
year 1-5 years 5 years 

31 March 2019 

Borrowings (including interest outflows) 751.12 2679.96 3738.98 7170.06 

Trade Payables 10.10 10.10 

Total 761.22 2679.96 3738.98 7180.16 

31 March 2018 

Borrowings (including interest outflows) 1200.66 4974.01 1083.44 7258.11 

Other financial liabilities 0.54 0.54 

Total 1201.20 4974.01 1083.44 7258.65 

c) Markel Risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types f ris l~: 

i. Currency risk ! 
ii. Interest rate risk 

' 



i) Currency risk 
As on Reporting dale the Company docs not have 1111y exposure to currency risk in respect of 
foreign currency denominated loans and borrowings and procurf'ment of goods and services 
whose purchase consideration foreig11 currency. 

ii) Interest rate risk 
The Company is not exposed to any interest ralc risk arising from long term borrowings since 
all the borrowings are with fixed interest rates. 

37. Re enl Ac ounting Pronoun c.n1c11_t.s.; 
Ind AS 116 was notified by Ministry of Corpomlc Affairs on 30 March 2019 and it is applicable for 
annual reporting periods beginning on or after l April 2019. 

Ind AS 116 will affect primarily the accounting by lessees and will result in the recognition of almost 
all leases on balance sheet. The standard removes the current distinction beti.veen oper<1ting and 
finance leases and requires recognition of an asset (the right-of-use the leased item) and a financial 
liability to pay rentals for virtually all lease contracts. An optional exemption exists for short-term 
1md low-value leases. The accounting by lessors will not significantly ch<1nge. 

'TI1e Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on financial 
statements. 

Amendments to Ind AS 19, 'Employee Benefits' 

The amendments to Ind AS 19 clarify the accounting for defined benefit plan amendments, 
curtailments and settlements. They confirm that entities must: 

Calculate the current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the reporting period after 
a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement by using the updated assumptions from the date of 
the change; 
Any reduction in a surplus should be recognised immediately in profit or loss either as part of 
past service cost, or as a gain or loss on settlement. In other words, a reduction in a surplus must 
be recognised in profit or loss even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the 
impact of the asset ceiling; and 
Separately recognise any changes in the asset ceiling Uuough other comprehensive income. 

These amendment~ will apply to any future plan amendments, curtailments, or settlements of the 
Company on or after 1 April 2019. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment 
and the effect on financial statements. 

Amendment to Ind AS 12, 'Income Taxes' 

111e <1mendments clarify that the income tax consequences of dividends on financial insb'llments 
classified as equity should be recognised according to where the past transactions or events that 
generated distributable profits were recognised. These requirements apply to all income tax 
consequences of dividends. Previously, it was unclear whether the income tax consequences of 
dividends should be recognised in profit or loss, or in equity, and U1e scope of the existiJ1g guidance 
was ambiguous. 

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on financial 
statements. 

Amendments to Ind AS 23, 'Borrowing Costs' 

The 11rnendments clarify that if a specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related qualifying 
asset is ready for its intended use or sale, it becomes part of general bon·owings. 

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and tl1e effect on flnnn 
statements. 



38. Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 'Income Taxes' 
This note provides an analysis of tlw company's income tax expl'nse, and how the tax expense is 
affected by non-assessable and non-deductible items. It also explains significant estimates made 
in relation to The Company's tax positions. 

(a) Income tax expense 
Din LakhsJ 

Particulars 31March,2019 31 March, 2018 - -- -
CurrentT~ -
Current tax on profits for the year 318.78 153.45 

Total current tax expense 318.78 153.45 
Deferred Tax 
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 175.52 (305.60) 
Total deferred tax expense/(benefit) 175.52 305.60 
Income tax expense 494.30 (152.15) 

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate: 
(O in Lakhs) 

~ 

Particulars 31March,2019 31 March, 2018 

Profit before income tax expense 1474.82 752.61 
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 29.12% (Previous Year 27.55%) 429.47 207.36 

Tax effect of: 
Non Deductible Tax items l.31 -
Deferred Tax expense/ (income) 175.52 (305.69) 
MAT Adjustment (112.00) (53.91) 
Income Tax expense 494.30 (152.15) 

(c) MAT Credit 
As company have option to avail MAT credit in future against Income Tax payable and hence 
MAT paid during earlier and in current year are carried forward to the extent expected to avail 
the MAT credit in future. 
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